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COMMITTEE FOR THE RE-ELECTION OF THE PRESIDENT

1701 PENNGYLVANIA AVENUE, N.W
WASHINGTON. D C 20006

(202} 333.0920 . February 17, 1972

CONFIDENETIAL
MEMORANDUM FOR: MR. PETE DAILEY \
FROM: TED GARRISH /./C’ﬂm :

SUBJECT: Wisconsin Data

Attachment A shows the county breakdowns which are available for
Wisconsin,

You will note, however, that because of the small cell sizes the
usefulness of the data will be somewhat limited.

Therefore, we would not recommend running the data by county.
The only breakdowns which may provide meaningful information are

Milwaukee, Milwaukee suburbs, Madison and outstate. This data
may not be as useful as the runs which are currently available.
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Sampling Points

ATTACHMENT A

Milwaukee
Waukesha Co.

Washington Co,.

Balance of Milwaukee Co.

Dane Co. (Madison)

Winnebago Co.

Outagamie Co,
Racine Co.
Brown GCo.

Rock Co.
Kenosha Co.
Eau Claire Co.

Sheboygan Co.
Marathon Co.
Fond du Lac Co.

Manitowoec Co.
La Crosse Co.
Dodge Co.

Wood Co.
Walworth Co.
Grant,Co.

Columbia Co.
Waupaca Co.
Shawano

Monroe Co.
Polk Co.
Vernon Co.

Trempealeau Co.
Kewaunee Co.
Waushara Co.

Rusk Co.
Marquette Co.

TOTAL

Number of

Interviecws

136
72
32

16
64
16

16
32
32

16
32
16

16
16
© 16

16
16
16

16
16
16

16
16
16

16
16
16

16
16
16

16
16

800

Bd !





